
James West. Architect       

P.O. Box 806 

McKinney, Texas 75070 

(214) 675-1559 

January 22, 2021 

tao75070@tx.rr.com 

 
Cindy Schneible, Director of McKinney Economic Development Corporation 

McKinney Economic Development Corporation 

McKinney, Texas 75070 

 
 

Reference: Request for Improvement with a Community Development Grant to 

serve the alley behind the east side of Tennessee serving Retail 

between Louisiana Street and Cloyd Street in the rear alley also 

serving the west side of the Dowell Building at 208 East Louisiana 

and the Dowell Tin Shop at 208 Johnson Street 

 

Dear Ms. Schebold, 

 

The owners of the property mentioned above have been seeking the means to 

improve the rear alley surface area to enable deliveries and to improve surface 

storm drainage for a long period of time to eliminate antiquated storm drainage 

system on causing extreme damage to major damage to neighboring historic 

structures. Led by Cameron Anderson, owner of the Dowell buildings, who has 

created a topographic survey, attached, of the site to include utilities, property 

lines, and antiquated drainage systems. The proposal is being made to pave the 

rear service alley with 2” of hot mix asphalt on the recontoured existing crushed 

stone base and redirect storm drains off the existing historic buildings on to the 

improved, contoured asphalt surface in order to carrying away damaging storm 

water without further damage to the buildings and enabling reliable deliveries in 

the improved alley to established retail buildings. 

 

A budget for the proposed improvements is attached for your review. The 

current 

storm drains are remnants of the origin storm drains installed when the Dowell 

Family who owned and built most of the buildings on the south side of Louisiana 

from Tennessee to Johnson Street. Subsequet sale of all buildings except 208 East 

Louisiana and 208 South Johnson has resulted in a storm drain system designed  

almost 140 years ago that is damaged and eroding the historic buildings 

envelopes that they are meant to protect. 

 

The proposed improvements would arrest further storm damage, improve the 

damaging drainage in the area, and improve retail deliveries in this area of the 

Historic Downtown Square in McKinney. 

 

 

Yours truly, 



James West, architect                                                  
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